THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:


TO:		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	May 15, 2025

SUBJECT:	Stipend Increase for Assistant Director of Special Education


DISCUSSION:
The stipend for the Assistant Director of Special Education is currently $6,731.The Assistant Director of Special Education:
· Requires a Master’s degree with an administrative (DoSE) certification, which has 2 levels.
· Is regularly in contact with legal counsel, attends meetings that are at risk for due process, and provides legal guidance to district and school staff.
· Assists with both certified and classified evaluations of district special education department staff.  There are 42 members of the team. 
· Is regularly tasked with training and guiding other Directors, Principals, Assistant Principals, and School Counselors.
Because of this, I recommend raising the stipend to $9,421, which is an increase of $2,690.
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RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the stipend increase for the Assistant Director of Special Education.


RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the stipend increase for the Assistant Director of Special Education.


